

STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

December 2, 2019

Minutes

SGA President, (Marchael Giles), called the meeting of the 2019 – 2020 Student Government Association to order at 1:05 pm.

Members present (First roll call): President (Marchael Giles), Executive Board Secretary (Jorge Hurtado), Senator for International Students (Kiara Mendez), Senator for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Daniela Garduno), Senator for Commuter Student Life (Aubreyne Tolentino), Senator for Food and Health (Rachel Baransky), Senator of Student Life (Harrison Mootoo), Senator for Service and Sustainability (Julia Furnari) and First-Year Student Council (Melanie Bermudez).

<u>Members absent (First roll call):</u> Vice President (Yasmin Serrano), Treasurer (Patrick Reynolds), Senator for Senior Issues (Dominique Cagliuso), Senator for Transfer Student Life (Anna Bahn), and First-Year Student Council (Camila Quintanilla).

Members tardy/late (First roll call): Senator for Campus Safety (Giselle Caraballo).

Confirmation of Quorum: CONFIRMED

Approval of the minutes from previous meeting: Meeting held on November 25, 2019

Student Comments:

Special Introductions and announcements:

Report of the Executive Committee:

President's Report:

Vice President's Report:

Treasurer's Report: \$ 6838 have been allocated for the semester.

Executive Secretary's Report:

Unfinished Business:

• Change in constitution

New Business:

- Yankee Game Co-sponsorship with CAB
- Ask about dietary restrictions for Pizza last SGA Meeting: None
- Need two people for two dates for Destress with SGA (Dec 4th and 10th Commons Table 12-3) Daniela dec 4th 1-1:30, Kiara 4 from 1-1:30, Julia 2:30to 3 on the 4th, Harrison 12-1, Giselle 12-12:30,
- Skipping MMC'S Got Talent.
- Student Volunteer for SGA Podcast on Dec. 6th from 10-11 (Aubrey 10-11:30

And Rachel 10-11)

SGA Resolutions: None

Report of the Senate and First Year Council

Senator for Food and Health (Rachel Baransky): Tabling event was successful. 34 spots were filled.

Senator for Campus Safety (Giselle Caraballo): Got approved for survey tabling event.

<u>Senator for International Students (Kiara Mendez): International week was amazing.</u>
<u>There are candidates for international student advisor.</u>

Senator for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Daniela Garduno): Getting in contact with guest speaker for event next semester.

Closing Announcements:

<u>Final roll call:</u> President (Marchael Giles), Executive Board Secretary (Jorge Hurtado), Senator for International Students (Kiara Mendez), Senator for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Daniela Garduno), Senator for Commuter Student Life (Aubreyne Tolentino), Senator for Food and Health (Rachel Baransky), Senator for Campus Safety (Giselle Caraballo), Senator of Student Life (Harrison Mootoo), Senator for Service and Sustainability (Julia Furnari) and First-Year Student Council (Melanie Bermudez).

<u>Adjournment: President Giles moves to end meeting at 1:35 and Executive Board Secretary Jorge seconds.</u>